From: Nahum, Nicholas

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Subject: UM-1897, Signatory Page to Modified Protective Order No. 17-362, Hydro One Limited
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 1:59:00 PM

Attachments: Signatory Page - Modified Protective Order - B. Dickman.pdf

Dear PUC Filing Center,

Please find attached a pdf document that is for filing in docket number UM-1897:
HYDRO ONE’s Signatory Pages to Modified Protective Order No. 17-362.
Persons Qualified to receive Highly Confidential Information: Brian Dickman.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please feel free to contact Elizabeth
Thomas (via email: Liz.thomas@klgates.com, or by phone: 206-370-7631), or myself (via email:
Nicholas.nahum@klgates.com, or by phone: 206-356-3285).

Nicholas Nahum

Associate

K&L Gates LLP

925 Fourth Avenue, Suite 2900
Seattle, WA 98104

Phone: (206) 370-7851

Fax: (206) 370-6135

nicholas.nahum@klgates.com
www.klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact me at Nicholas.Nahum@klgates.com.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email asit
originated outside of PUC.***
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APPENDIX B
UM 1897

Signatory Page for Other Persons Seeking Qualification to Access Highly Confidential

Information Under Paragraph 11

L Persons Seeking Qualification Pursuant to Paragraph11.

I have read the Modified Protective Order and agree to be bound by its terms.

I certify that:
a.

b.

I will make hard copies only as needed for purposes of review and submission to
the Commission and will not make or distribute electroniccopies.

I agree to keep the information in a secure manner as required by Paragraph 7
and destroy it at the conclusion of this proceeding as required by Paragraph 17.

I understand that ORS 756.990(2) allows the Commission to impose monetary
sanctions if a party subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission violates an order
of the Commission.

The party with which I am associated has a legitimate and non-competitive need
for the Highly Confidential Information and not simply a general interest in the
information.

I require access to the following specific Highly Confidential Information
(describe with particularity) for the following reason(s) (attach pages if

Signature:

necessary):

Printed Name:
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